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From: Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity (CDC) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2008 1:52 PM 
To: Clinician Outreach and Communication Activity (CDC) 
Subject: CDC Updates for Clinicians: Upcoming Training and Educational Opportunities - Nov/Dec 2008 

November 4, 2008 

Upcoming Training and Educational Programs 

November 
December 
On-Demand Trainings 

November
 

Lessons From the Field of Emergency Preparedness - AHRQ 
Date: Nov. 6, 2008 
Time: 12:00 - 1:30 PM ET 
Location: Web Conference 
To support community emergency preparedness planning, the Agency for Healthcare 
Research and Quality (AHRQ) has developed a range of free interactive computer 
models and other tools. To help communities use these tools, AHRQ will host a Web 
conference, Lessons from the Field of Emergency Preparedness. Participants will hear 
stories from three communities representing different regions with distinct populations, 
geographies, and threats. Presenters will offer diverse perspectives on emergency 
planning and how AHRQ tools have enhanced surge capacity, medical supply allocation 
planning, and resource inventories reporting systems. 
http://www.ahrq.gov/about/epwebconf.htm 

Biosafety and Biosecurity: Minimizing the Risks in the Laboratory - APHL On-site 
Workshop 
Date: Nov. 19, 2008 
Location: Paramus, NJ 
The biosafety sessions of this program will identify key concerns of laboratory biosafety, 
focusing on biosafety level 2 (BSL2) laboratories and practices, an explanation of 
biosafety level 3 (BSL3) practices and how they can be used in a BSL2 laboratory, proper 
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use of personal protection equipment (PPE), biological safety cabinets (BSCs), and 
conducting risk assessments. The biosecurity session will present laboratory security 
principles described in the 5th edition of the Biosafety in Microbiological and Biomedical 
Laboratories (BMBL) manual. You will also learn how to conduct vulnerability 
assessments and develop a good biosecurity plan. 
https://www.aphlnet.org/eweb/Dynamicpage.aspx 

NAEMSE Instructor Course 
Date: Nov. 21-23, 2008 
Location: Ft. Worth, TX 
The NAEMSE (National Association of EMS Educators) Educator Course represents the 
didactic component and practical application of the beginning education process to 
become an EMS instructor. 
http://www.naemse.org/instructor-course/ 

December
 

Chemical, Biological, Radiological, Nuclear, and Explosive Threats - APHL 
Date: December 2, 2008 
Time: 1:00 - 2:00 PM ET 
Location: Teleconference 
Public health and healthcare providers must be prepared to respond to all types of 
disasters and emergencies. This presentation will review the most common chemical, 
biological, and viral warfare agents. Then describe the serious threat of radiation 
dispersal devices, commonly called “dirty bombs” and nuclear weapons. Finally, 
explosives will be included as the most common Weapons of Mass Destruction (WMD) 
used by terrorists. 
https://www.aphlnet.org/eweb/Dynamicpage.aspx 

Public Workshop: Adjuvants and Adjuvanted Preventative and Therapeutic 
Vaccines for Infectious Disease Indications - FDA/NIH 
Dates: December 2-3, 2008 
Location: Rockville, MD 
The Food and Drug Administration (FDA), in cooperation with the National Institutes of 
Health (NIH), is announcing a workshop on Adjuvants and Adjuvanted vaccines. This is a 
2-day workshop for academics, government researchers, government regulators, vaccine 
clinical trial experts and industry representatives. The purpose of this workshop is to 
assess the scientific knowledge base regarding vaccine adjuvants and to facilitate the 
development of a research agenda to improve the safety and efficacy assessments of 
adjuvanted vaccines for the treatment and prevention of disease. 
http://www.fda.gov/cber/meetings/adj120208.htm 
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Mass Antibiotic Dispensing: Partnering with Tribal Governments and Communities 
- CDC 
Date: December 4, 2008 
Time: 1:00 - 2:30 PM ET 
Location: Satellite Broadcast 
This broadcast will assist state and local Strategic National Stockpile (SNS) planners in 
determining how to effectively engage their neighboring tribal governments and 
communities. Participants from several states, counties, and tribal entities will discuss 
how to ensure that tribal leaders and stakeholders are appropriately involved in mass 
antibiotic dispensing and all-hazards planning. The broadcast will include a live question 
and answer session in which viewers are encouraged to participate. 
http://www2.cdc.gov/PHTN/tribal/default.asp 

Biosafety and Biosecurity: Minimizing the Risks in the Laboratory - APHL 
Date: December 5, 2008 
Time: 8:00 AM - 4:00 PM ET 
Location: Raleigh, NC 
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

Disability and Special Needs Technical Assistance Conference: Understanding the 
Four Phases of Emergency Management 
Dates: December 9-10, 2008 
Location: San Diego, CA 
This conference will bring together some of the most influential Federal, State, and local 
experts in emergency management to discuss the processes involved in the emergency 
management spectrum and describe how special needs issues should be integrated into 
the four phases of emergency management. This conference will provide in-depth 
information on the four phases of emergency management: preparedness, mitigation, 
response, and recovery. 
http://www.governmenthorizons.org/Disability-Special-Needs-Technical-Assistance.html 

On-Demand Trainings
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*New Addition* 
Agency for Healthcare Quality and Research (AHRQ) Public Health Preparedness ­
Conference and Meeting Archive 
This is a link to archived audio from past AHRQ conferences and meetings, including 
topics such as Providing Mass Medical Care with Scarce Resources; Hospital Surge 
Capacity; and Bioterrorism and Health System Preparedness. This webpage also 
contains a wealth of other resources from AHRQ regarding public health preparedness. 
http://www.ahrq.gov/prep/#audio 

Supercourse: Epidemiology, the Internet and Global Health 
University of Pittsburgh 
Supercourse is a global repository of lectures on public health and prevention targeting 
educators across the world. Supercourse has a network of over 55,000 scientists in 174 
countries who are sharing for free a library of 3,455 lectures in 26 languages. 
http://www.pitt.edu/~super1/ 

National Center for Biomedical Research and Training eLearning Courses 
Topics include: Preparing Communities for Agroterrorism; Prevention and Deterrence of 
Terrorist Acts; Foundational Awareness of Weapons of Mass Destruction/Terrorism; 
Effects of Weapons of Mass Destruction/Terrorism Incidents; Disaster Mental Health; 
eCDLS (eCore Disaster Life Support). 
http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/elearn/Default.aspx 

NIMS: The Role of EMS 
This 24-7 EMS segment describes the role of the National Incident Management System 
in standardizing response to multiple casualty events. The five key command positions 
are identified, as well as the general responsibilities of EMS during an MCI. 
http://paramedictv.ems1.com/Clip.aspx?key=59BC08816E9D51D9 

Disaster Preparedness - American Academy of Pediatrics 
All families need a disaster plan. Chronically ill children and their families are especially at 
risk in the aftermath of a disaster. Through this Hot Topic, the American Academy of 
Pediatrics provides guidance to pediatricians on how they can prepare themselves, their 
patients, and their practices to deal with terrorism and disaster events. 
Hot Topics: Disaster Preparedness 

Pediatric Prescribing Update: Bioterrorism Counteragents - American Academy of 
Pediatrics 
The purpose of this course is to help physicians effectively prescribe the drugs that have 
received approval for use in children; understand how the new labeling affects their 
practice; and obtain current information related to labeling changes. 
Pediatric Prescribing Update: Bioterrorism Counteragents 
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CDC Epidemiologic Case Studies 
These case studies are interactive exercises developed to teach epidemiologic principles 
and practices. They are based on real-life outbreaks and public health problems and were 
developed in collaboration with the original investigators and experts from the Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention. The case studies require students to apply their 
epidemiologic knowledge and skills to problems confronted by public health practitioners 
at the local, state, and national level every day. Topics include Botulism, E. coli, and 
Salmonella. 
http://www2a.cdc.gov/epicasestudies/dwnload_case.htm 

Disaster and Terrorism Response: Emergency Preparedness Tools for Pharmacists 
and Health-System Pharmacy Departments 
Health-system pharmacists and pharmacy departments play a critical role in emergency 
preparedness. In order for pharmacists and health-system pharmacy departments to be 
involved in the safe and effective use of medications following a disaster or terrorist 
event, there must be an overall understanding of the principles of emergency 
preparedness and integration of the pharmacy department into the organizational and 
community plans. This program will provide the basic information that pharmacists need 
to become involved in emergency preparedness efforts. 
http://symposia.ashp.org/emergency/overview.asp 

CDC - Public Health Emergency Law & Forensic Epidemiology Training 
The Public Health Law Program of the U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 
has just released version three of the Public Health Emergency Law and Forensic 
Epidemiology training materials on CD-ROM. These self-contained training packages 
were developed by for use by instructors in any jurisdiction in the United States who 
provide public health preparedness training to front-line practitioners. 
http://www2.cdc.gov/phlp/phel.asp 

North Carolina Center for Public Health Preparedness Training Web Site 
The site offers free short Internet-based trainings on public health preparedness topics 
such as disease surveillance, basic epidemiology, bioterrorism, and new/emerging 
disease agents. Trainings address emergency readiness competencies plus core public 
health and epidemiology competencies and offer free continuing education credits. 
http://nccphp.sph.unc.edu/training/ 

Emergency Preparedness and Response Fundamentals: Training for 
Environmental Health Professionals 
This training material was developed for Environmental Health Professionals (EHP) in 
Minnesota and across the country as part of the National Association of Community 
Health Centers' (NACCHO) Advanced Practice Centers program The initial training 
program consists of two modules. It has been designed for working professionals to use 
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online. The material in both modules addresses basic environmental health concepts ­
concepts that are important to front line staff with years of experience and to those who 
are new in the field. For some EHP, this will be a good refresher session and for others it 
will be new information. For all, these courses are designed to increase awareness of the 
EHP role in preparedness and disaster response. 
http://www.umncphp.umn.edu/preparedness/site/index.htm 

Nurses on the Front Line: Preparing for and Responding to Emergencies and 
Disasters 
Hosted by The National Nurse Emergency Preparedness Initiative (NNEPI), developed by 
The George Washington University Department of Nursing Education and funded by The 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security. 
Link: http://learning.nnepi.org/ 

Alabama Public Health Training Network 
Follow the link below to a list of emergency preparedness web-casts from The Alabama 
Department of Public Health. This catalog of downloadable web-casts covers a wide 
range of preparedness topics such as: Psychological Difficulties of First Responders; The 
Pharmacists Role in Disasters; and Bombs, Explosions and Preparedness: A New Role 
for Public Health and First Responders. 
http://www.adph.org/ALPHTN/default.asp 

Johns Hopkins Center for Public Health Preparedness Online Training Modules 
Follow the link below to access training modules on the following emergency 
preparedness and response topics: Agriculture, Food and Water; Chemical, Biological, 
Radiological, Nuclear Terror; Infectious Disease and Vaccines; Legal Issues; Mental 
Health Preparedness; and General Public Health Preparedness. 
http://www.jhsph.edu/preparedness/training/online/index.html 

The CDC and HHS logos are the exclusive property of the Department of Health and 
Human Services and may not be used for any purpose without prior express written 
permission. Use of trade names and commercial sources is for identification only and 
does not imply endorsement by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. 

Links to non-Federal organizations are provided solely as a service to our users. Links do 
not constitute an endorsement of any organization by CDC or the Federal Government, 
and none should be inferred. The CDC is not responsible for the content of the individual 
organizations. 

Please send us your feedback or comments: http://www.cdc.gov/flu/coca/feedback. 
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htm. 

Our Clinician Communication Team is committed to excellence in reporting our weekly 
updates. Please e-mail coca@cdc.gov should you note any written errors or 
discrepancies. 

If you need to unsubscribe or update your information, please go to our website: http:// 
www.bt.cdc.gov/clinregistry. 

If you need further information or technical help, please send an e-mail message to: 
coca@cdc.gov. 

Communicating With Clinicians 
CDC currently employs several mechanisms to 
communicate with clinicians on topics of urgent 
concern and interest. 
Download this flyer to find out more 
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